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JERRY PHILLIP STEIN, 1501 General Taylor, advised

0 Sunday'morning, November 24, 1963,-at approximately 10:00 AH,,
4 "he.received a telephone call from an-individual .’

uho‘!BEntified himself -as JACK and gave his last name, although
he cannot remember it. .JACK asked to speak to HERMAN KOHLMAN,
STEIN's.former roommate, JACK said he wanted to tell: KOHIMAN :
about an individual,- DAVE FERRIE, on whom XOHLMAN had written

an .article during the time KOHLMAN was employed as a reporter K

by the New Orleans Times Picayune Newspaper. JACK told him®
that .FERRIE was in Texas at this time and asked STEIN if he

- knew that FERRIE had taught LEE HARVEY OSWALD to fire: foreign;-:.

weapons and had also been instrumental with OSWALD in the-

distribution of literature, which he did not identify. t’STEIN"i_;,

said that JACK implied that FERRIE was & homosexual)

) STEIN informed JACK that KOHLMAN no longer wae his o
roommate and gave him KOHLMAN's phone number.- He said that in
- & few minutes JACK called him back and said the number he had
‘given him was the wrong one, but STEIN told him it was the - -
correct number, and JACK hung up. STEIN then called KOHLMAN .
at his residence ‘and told him that JACK was going to-call him

and give him some information about a fellow named DAVE FERRIE, |

STEIN said this is all the information he has regarding these
phone calls and_can furnish no further information regarding
the identity.of JACK o the relationship between FERRIE and

-.,\ i - s s ot ',". <.
- < -..-‘ *T;r- - . : R R

- e

“ "%\ STEIN said he’ did not know OSWALD or FERRIE, and although

he may have met JACK 1n the past STEIN could not reoall him
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}ERMAN KOHLMAN Aaaistant Diatrict Attomey, Parieh of
*orleana, advised that he ‘48 ‘familiar with DAVID FERRIE from'his .

s ."f- .~ past_axperience as a news reporter. KOHLMAN said he. prepared_g,

" ‘feature story on FERRIE's activities several years ago. He _-.
"advised that he heard that FERRIE was mentioned in connection .

f ~ .With being associated with LEE HARVEY-OSWALD, and he talked

... +J° to JACK MARTIN, a private investigator who "refreshed his °

»':’_‘f:"’.’ -~ ‘memory":about FERRIE, Based upon these facts, the District’

Lo ‘Attorney'a Office instituted an investigation involving FERRIE.
.-~ %, He advised that FERRIE was interviewed by members of the -
;- 'District Attorney's staff and denied knowing LEE HARVEY OSWALD

= 4" or having any’ mformation about OSWALD's being in: the Civil

Alr Patrol. SR R RIS,

aﬂ-

el - KOHLMAN stated that the District At’tomey's office had

' R received information from the Intelligence Unit of the New

! - 7% . Qrleans Police Department who had previously conducted inquiries

- +" * pegarding FERRIE's connection with Cuba or Cubap activitles.

Py - An unknown police officer had ‘told the Intelligence Division of "™ .
= ".the New Orleans Police Department that he was in the Civil Air S
R Patrol zwith LEE HARVEY OSWAL‘D and that FERRIE knew OSWALD

if R "7 ¥ KOHLMAN advised that because FERRIE must have knovm o
;173" ¢ OSWALD and because i1t appeared he had lied when he denied L
B knowing OSWALD, FERRIE was arrested. .. .. . it i -
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LAYTON PATRIC RTENS, age 20, was intervieved"out—i o

he Second District of the New Orleans Police located
corner of Magazine and Napoleon Streets, New Orleans,‘;

. _Louid,ilna.. : —' C t‘b"” . k(‘/ol“f',ol‘}!?fy FXO”* :{‘: YO

‘ e ——— ' -—

of , MA ENS gave his home address as 3330 Louisiana, Avemane Parkway
New Orleans, /and advised that his mother, Mrs. E. RTENS .

~. . Xived at 5516 Camp Street, New Orleans! Hé5aId hié had Xived
..~ at the 3330 Louisiana address which™is the home of DAVID . .. - ..
" FERRIE since Sunday, Novembter 17, 1963, after having been iiﬁ, A

"kicked out™ of his mother's residence. He also stated .that .

- ALVIN BEAUBOUEF had stayed at the FERRIE residence on Honday

and Tuesday nights, November 18 and 19, 1963.. . . &

- - MARTENS said FERRIE was a family acquaintance and RS
: . that he had known him for approximately five years and had = . -
3'v~7 known BEAUBOUEF about one year. He first became acquainted .~ - -
- - with® FERRIE in 1958 in the Civil Air Patrol where he, MARTENS, - -

~was & cadet from August 1958, .to June,: 1961 under the. leader-
ship of Captain FERBIE CUTE Lyt ettt ?;.Lb“c I

i . T y S

e - G
' a...:.c~. Ty T~

T Be ‘said PERRIE is currently employed as a research&
librarian for G.WRAY GILL, a New Orleans Attorney and that
he is also 2 psychologist.‘,,,:;' . T &ru-i--A
\ e L e o L IR T B
= : lhen he was "kicked out" of his mother's place,. . i -
FERRIE suggested that he come to live with him until.he: could
"find a place to live. MARTENS is currently employed as’ i
- Photostat Technician for the New Orleans Blueprint Company,,“‘m
824 Union Avenue.- ' _ .
S ""VE 3
R Through his association with FERRIE, he becane
associated with -the Cuban Revolutionary Front on about- ~ﬂ ;,_ SRR
~April 17, 1961, until the latter part of August, 1961, when =~
he left to .gO to college &t the University of Southwestern - .= :
" Louisianpa, Lafayette, Louisiana., MARTENS’job with the . ... ; E
Tt organization was a voluntary one and he visited corsulates T s
. and - local businessmen”to secure funds to fipance the organiza-
tion. He said it was'run under the leadersktip of ARCACHA SMITH
‘whom he described as the third ranking delegate in the Provisional
Government ;0f Cuba and that the organization was anti—CASTRO
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ﬁfjiﬂ} o§%&no replied in the negative. EVANS stated.that he did not
o notico at ' that time whether ar not- OSWALD had any. baggage wi
% hin.. He adviaed.that -to. the best of his’ recollectian* OSWALD %

apartment. > He advised thnt it._toaok them. approximately"x-«
‘ . - one-half day to find the apartment on Magazine Street“exact
'c»:fi address unknown. . He stated that his wife informed him that
~"h-a.” OSWALD seemed pleased with the apartment at that .time, .but’ o
;" said that he did not.believe his wife would like it because:: ,”
"=+ while OSWALD and his wife were .in Russia, they lived in a nevw. ‘;;:
¥ apartment. - OSWALD,advised EVANS, had.also mentioned that he was. :
“goipg to establish an apartment ‘in New Orleans and then send,for

PR A X

\1his wite,ywho.ne believed at .that time waslin Bussia m~;;:;

4o

’r..‘»k ;\rq ‘-{;‘-‘r R SR A E L A el
SrhEy T “ EVANS advised that. during the ‘time he has known LEB
. HARVEY OSWALD, .he cannot .recall. any mention on the part.of .
HrOSVALD to assassinate President. KENNEDY. Be stated that tzam.
-.his association with. QSWALD, he .did nat. think that OSNALD
would be‘the type to assassinate President KENNEDY, - He based
" this conclusica on’ the fact that he felt that OSWALD was an 7
“introvert ' and & a recluse individual, who did not ‘have -
- time to associate generally in social circles. He advised
that he could be wrong 1n his opinion. - i,

1'9 --‘_

;:;"“"fcf ¥ JULIAN EVANS advised that he recalls that sometxme,"_
"'?- exact date unknown, MARGURITE OSWALD worked in a stocking - % 2l

»,.:,.",I,a_ “.4

=iy - and buyer., i T
l:t'"??-'.l.l "ﬁ:‘ "XI'Q" 4_;»»,, PR ..u-,"ﬂ" Al R . . ‘

?¢¥,~‘f R . He stated ‘that he cannot reca11 the exact name or’ Qe T
location ‘of this particular establishment. He further advised LTl
that he does mot have-auy records available concerning the 1? '

- ocoupant of 1454 St. Mary Street and 1452 St. Mary Street, :
- New Orleans, during the period May, 1954, and 1955, He stated i
that the present occupants of these residences are fairly
- current and would not have any knowledge concerning OSWALD

‘,J'».-». 4_4 ‘.';v.‘
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o L f5 KBRBY IEKDKLL THDENLEY 1824 Daupnine Street Nev
‘. @rieans,  Louisiana, voluctarily tppeared at the New Orleau
, Office at 12:30 PM, Fovember 26, 1963, and advised.that be. §°
¥ -would® ‘1ike to)otter‘his services in any way to determine the ’g,
fi gullt er innocenxce of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. THORNLEY stated - -
- that he was formerly in the U. 5. Marine Corpe, 9ta Maripe ;' .
" Alr Control Sjuszdron, stationed at- 'El Toro Marine’ Baee.‘ "/
. "California; "He stated for zpproximately four montks he was
© associated with LEE HARVEY OSWALD during 1959. .He advised - 9‘
257y |that his associaticn withk OSWALD was terminated wken he,. .
el THORNLEY, "was transferred overseas, being assigned to the " .
15 f [ Pirst Marine’ Air Control .Sguadren, stztioned ix J:pan,,the'f

Y A [

St Phillippines, tnd Formozs ;re;..ﬁq el TAER '1ue.fa‘ e

-.n’,‘ P L»t.—u I N 4
i

-~

P LT IR e THORNLEY ‘strted tusi LEE BARVEY OSWALD had been . _
assigned overseas 1ia J &pLL ‘and Zad returned to tiae Uaited .'\ S
"States prior to tte time ks had met him and it was his .. ["¥ ~§;%g’t'
‘‘récollection that CSFALD had Lecome interested ia’ Bussia and
“t~_ -had studied the Russian Lazguzge while livitg in Japan R
‘ ,g-" THORNLEY stated thst 12°vis hie opinion tkat OSNALD was wot

"ot a Communist while he wag aeeigned to the 31 Toro Harine B&se,N*‘ S

¥,
¥

i3
RS

.
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] Sap RN EY et sted that’ throught pevs media’ ke’ “had s

learned that OSWALD bad goue to Russia to live azd through R
“the .8ame news media, kad learred that he kad returaned to the “F;:i

.. T

United. States, disillueicesd about Communism. THORNLEY - =T

“stated that he “had not 'ssea or talked to OSWALD since 1Q§2__-- i7if;:»
<. and his WM B
.. news med{i._ He state e has beex interested ir OSVWATD - e
.. as a b€?§3E-and is planzing to: ‘make him the cemtral. -figure ot S
i’ff a fictional book he is’ vriping, using OSWALD's background as '

SO F’.‘?{‘.’?-}?",.,‘.“? Book. . ripardis: PRIZLN.TES A0y TR RED) ;_f'- ,
LTIl THORRLEY £ ted hat he was not avare Qgggyn__ I

A was in New Orlegns awd Had ) atict w He' st&ted e
. 4777 that on Way.l, 1963, he Took a six day rrip to Californit : ;.;w_

iW¢E 7+ and approximately” July 25 ,“19€3, he took a 'six ‘day trip 1nto A
i 5 Mexico, . to, Mexice City, 24 returned He advised that this ;- - -
 trip was'a sigﬁt-seeimg trip and ke returned to Few Orleaas EE L
- about’ August 1, 1963, . Ee stzted that upon. returning.xo Kev f‘@.,grs
Orleans, he’ did .mot meet LEE EARVEY OSWALD arzd bkad uo4kncwledge '}
that OSWALD L4 livimg iz Few Orleans Ln iih e '

1:;‘M indon V;JJ ag f%r~“
éz,tx..‘.,f;'}":.'?»:‘*, €Sy M v
T EEH
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Be stated that he ha.d made no secret thnt. e m T
"not particularly. disturbed over .the dealth af President W‘I- -
~although he does not approve of assassi:ma.ttnn nor doen-he D -

.S .approve of the subsegquent murder. of OSRALD. -  He stated’ hek - ’\\ T o
Y the time that he was in California in the . 8. Marine Corps, {it o,

_.~—he adopted an extremely Tiberal'm Of wview -attending Xthe = - \

+ Los Angeles Unitarian Church vi.th a girl named S‘I\NXMTX\\M‘)\A%\L >,
I who was a ‘student at the TCLA. He stated that e “nﬁersta.nv&s\ N -~
.-that-she is’ now married 10 & man L Sphonetic) ;" who -3

18 now residing and studying in Havana, Cuba. « Be ndvised Xhat
.he and SYLVIA BARTIN shared the same ge “n\soc.xn View. XYe -
- advised tha.t SYLVIA BARTIN weni to Mexica, exaclt date he dQoes . -
'” not recall,’and when she returned,. he heard that she had. amm
the Communist -philosophy. .He stated fhat while e himsel? was
‘1iberal when he left the United States, his experiences’ oyer-

.. seas caused him to change his opinion amx 2% the preseanl t\me;

he would. term himself to be somewhere betveen t.he c.o:m.\\n‘xst
Le:tt and John iBi.::ch Right. Fin/ S

- THORNLEY advised thet OSWALD, s he reo.aneef Tarelyt
. lei t the Marlne base E‘\ had no close personal itten&s. ne

stated that a CHARLE ER (phonetic) or BUD SINCO, +ho were °
-in the 8th Marine A Gutirol Sguadron in 1959, ntg’nt NANES -

". some personal information regarding OSWALD. “We sdvieed Anek RBade 9
> Wwhile OSWALD was in the Marine Corps he subscribed Lo a-': - »
= Russian lLanguage Newspaper and this facti. aroused the susp\.e.\.(m
- of a lieutenant, whose name he does nOL yecall, and Yhere my

- have ‘been‘ar\x_ ;nv;estigati_on rega.rding this t.nc&tent_.' IR

AN Sl \..'"',
3 N

~ °  THORNLEY advised that at no time was he ever ame
that there was a Communiet Party cell or Communist group TN

within the U. S. Marine Corps. He stated that.generally:: -
fi ‘speaking, the opinions of members of the Marine Corps Q\tee‘&e& BN
.- to the minor day to day problems 6% the men rather Yhen uny -

broad I?T‘it\txcu opinion such 2s Communism, TRORRLEY amxsea
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A SO oAl .
am:p:r EROWN, 1110 Maison Blanche Building, *®
Orlean Louisiana, advifEE'%huf‘hu'had”no personal reco lec
on ° ¥ HARVEY OSWALD or his relatives. Dr. BROWN stat Iy
‘that his records showed that he treated a Mrs. L, OSWALD, "1010": 3, -
. Bartholomew Street, . New .Orleans, Louisiana, on October 14, 1941,
She was 31 years ot age at that time,” He treated ‘her ugain on ™
.Septenmber ‘10, 1942, at which time she advised him th&t she
resided,at 227 Atlantic Av?nue. Algiers, Louisianu._
s T e e T g T -
D05 pr ” BROWN stated that the l.bove ¥rs.’ oswu.n bronght :
her 3 year old son, LEE OSWALD, in for treatment of impetigo, =7z .~
& disease of the skin, on August 17, 1942, The records !urther.¢if
.showed that Dr, BROWN removed a vart from a finger of LEE K
* OSWALD on July 12, 1943. ' OSWALD's address at the latter date

o was shown as 2136 Broadway, New Orleans, Louisianan
PR BEET)

et

~

+= v~~~f~The records of Dr. BROWN contain no additional
" information inasmuch as the treatment was rendered during
World War II and the doctor stated that he vas extrenely
busy and was unable to keep detailed recorda.wfg

11‘26/63 o
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. Mr. JOSEPE COLLARA, 15 EZast Chalmette cirole, Bt. -
Bornud, advised that he was the President of the Bk, Bornu-d
‘5

Pistol and Rifle Range Association and that he knew of no
member by the name of LEE H, OSWALD and/or A J. nmnu. or .

other similar phonot:lo sounding nanmes,

COLLARA advised that tho only omr ﬂ.th ulooiutionl
1n tho area of which he knew were the Louisiana ltl.to Pistol

and Rifle Association and the Crescent Gua Club.-
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- did not fire OSWALD was in view of the fact that the .
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November 26, 1963 -

. ‘ Date . .

, SR T .
é( ‘Mr. ALFRED cmum:, 3R, 2905 ‘Buffon St_reet_:, i’*
¢ almette, LouIsiana, telephonie number 271-3281, was £ <

*Inferviewed at his place of employment Chrysler Aerospace . B

~(NASA). Michoud, Louisiana.lhr“ o

Division, National Aeronautics and Space Adndnistration R
Mr. CLAUDE stated that he recalled IEE H. OSWAID' I

in that while he was in the personnel department of the . =« . .
Magazine Street, =~ =

William B. Relly and Company, Inc., 640
New Orleans, Louisiana, OSWALD answered an advertisement
which was run in the local newspaper for maintenance B
employees. He stated that he could not recall the exact -

date but 1t was exactly four weeks prior to the time that .

he, CIAUDE, resigned his position with the wWilliam B. .. . -
Relly and Company, Inc. which was on July 2, 1963, He - ... . .
stated that he did not have much contact with OSWALD but . -

that he talked to him at the time he filed hisapplication,’
‘thecked over his application form, and noted that he had
stated thereon that he had just recently been discharged—- = - -~
from the U.S, Marine Corps. He stated that he was satisfied

with the application filled out by OSWALD and his brief -

e

conversation with him and recommended that he be hired as °

an oller. He stated that OSWALD's job as an oller was to o
see that the machines were kept olled and that he was alao N
responsible for keeping the machines clean. .. “<¢, . - .

R - - stated tha‘l' ‘OSWALD did not associate with thev
other employees but seemed to stay by himself most of -the .
time even during the coffee breaks and during the lunch. .
period. He also advised that the only argument he ever R
had with OSWALD was when he put OSWALD on a late shift so
that the machines could be olled and cleaned after they °

~had been used during the day and that OSWALD complained that

he did not like to work on the late shift and he was advised

- by Mr. CIAUDE that he would see what arrangenente could be '

= made to again place him on a regular shift.

Mr. CIAUDE also advised that the work performed

“by OSWALD was very poor and that he had been on the verge '

of firing him on several occasions and the only reason he

7y

Or . 11/26/63 ;,,' New Orleans;' Ibuisd.ana' F“,',‘i NO 89-59

' SA G. MYRYWIN ALDERSON  :sms .
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‘malntenance department was short of employees and he decided

to keep OSWALD on the job until additional employees could ;'fr”'

be hired. B TP

~ .
- .

"He~ stated he did not know who OSWALD associated
with after working hours and also he did not know what
his activities were after he left the William B. Relly
‘Company, Inc. each day. He also stated that he had never
heard’ OSWALD discuss owning a gun or contemplating purchasing

~ .
e - A -.:~

a gun.

-

" Mr. CIAUDE stated that he never saw OSWAID drive‘
én automobile and believed that he came to work each day
on’ the Magazine bus inasmuch as he resided on Magazine _ -~ - . _
Street ‘and believed that the number was in the 4900 block. = o
He also stated that OSWALD was never visited by his wife
and that OSWALD had never made any statements indicating -

- that he had resided 1n Russia and had married a Rueaian

egirl._
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Irs JDANNAXLOYAKDNO, 737 Brockenbraugh letair ,”!?
Q ‘phone number 833-8536, was contacted and advised that shes LT
;-attended the ninth grade at Beauregard Junior High Schooi;,ga :
“with LEE HARVEY OSWALD in the 1855 through 1956 semester.: .,.-»-;T '
- She stated that she was not a close friend of OSWALD, but ,
occasionally said bello to him., 8he indicated that he appearod ‘
-to be not outgoing but rather an jntroverted unfriendly indi- -
vidual. B8he further advised that OSWALD had no close friends *
to her knowlegdge, but was on occasion seen in the company of
EDWARD VOGEL, who also attended Beauregard Junior High Bchool.

- -

: ‘ ‘Mrs. LOYAKONO ldvised that she had not seen OSWALD
since Beauregard Junior High School and knows nothing of his
activities. 8he advised that she does not know anything about

7" JACK RUBY or RUBENSTEIN and that the name HIDELL means nothing
. to her. - : . o - EEE
On 1‘1/26/63 : lleta:lrie,.l.l. B T Fil ' ;
SA mcm.m. F. cupam Cdmm 7 om dm ared 11/25/63

by

This document contalas neither fecommendotions nor conclusicns of the FBI. It ts the I*OMY 0‘ the PB! and 1s 1oaved to
vour agency; it -M,}u conteats are mot to be distributed eutside your sgoncy. e )

3 3¢

-

:,. . A.'_‘ - -t ey g o s S M = FY. -y x‘—\v ~ - -¢' A ol f, : és}.. Z -
- Race SN A M LT - \ —-s A \\. A < - - - S
. £ PO S }" “\) - . ~ —‘h‘“v—!‘.\f‘. :.h e ‘-“.i"j"’? -




7D-302 (Rev, 1-3340)

. :

CDERAL BUREAV OF |NVEST|GAT|Q
R i ..
) R '

Dete udéember 26, 1963

.
"

EL ;ff'f" | :.;;;. , g o - SRRl

- (,_1 ¥r, - FRANCIS B. GROSZ SR., 3620 Cansal Streeti -
' 3 Secretary-Tronsurer of the Louisiana State Rifle and Pi 01
© Y Association, advised that LEE H, OSWALD, and/or A, J. BIDELL
or other phonetic Bounding nmos were not nembers of his ,’ :
; o*ganizntion., : ‘ - : - i R f-iﬂ ‘ "

" Mr. GROSZ said he vould l.ttempt to oonttct nenbers
ot the Louisiana State Rifle and Pistol Association to ascertain
it OSWALD may have contncted them re advico on rinos.

GROSZ advised that the only other rifle associations
in the area of which he knew were the St. Bernard Pistol and

N - Rifle Range Association tnd the Crescent Gun CIub
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1 f PHILIP smnm,s dba."the Crescent Gun Storej . G
‘ g 2401 South Clniborng.Ayenue advised that their range, <

Tocatéd off of Ames Boulevard, West Bank, Jefferson Pnrith,:;~

%i Louisiana, is restricted exclusively to nembers, and thsy o
each member has a key to the gate to gain access to sanme! _
He further advised he does not know LEE EARVEY OSWALD and to* - S
the best of his knowledge, OSWALD has never been in his place |
of business in reference to the purchase of a rifle. He further
advised that the name A, J. HIDELL or other sinilar sounding
names were not fmiliar to him either, VRt

SPEDALE stated that he would contact members oi .

the Crescent Gun Club of which he is the Publicity Chairman,

, to ascertain if OSWALD nay have talked with them concerning
- rifles, A - , s -

~

- SPEDALE advised that the only other rifie associations‘

5 « 4in the area of which he knew were the St. Bernard Pistol and *
. Rifle Range Association and the Louisiana State Rifle-and Pistol
oo Association.
L 48 . ] ~
S . ) .
On 11/26/63 '"' New Orleans, La.;' o i‘ih#_ NO 89-69
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rREDERICK O'SULLIYAN, 413 Beritage, Detective, Vice
Squad, New Orleans Police Department, advised that Lxx ﬂ
HARVEY OSWALD was in his homeroom when both attended” R
Beauregard Junior High School in either 1954 or 1955. e
O'SULLIVAN advised that he vaguely recalls OSWALD as he, %
OSWALD, was a rather strange individual. O'SULLIVAR explained
that OSWALD was a loner and not the type of individual who =
attempted to make friemnds. About the only classmate that

OSWALD seemed friendly with was an EDWARD VOEBEL, who presently
works' at the Quality Plowgr Shop on Canal Street. O'SULLIVAN ]
knew nothing regarding OSWALD's habits, part time jobs or even
where he was living while attending school. About the only N
other pertinent fact he could recall regarding OSWALD was that o
OSWALD was a member ot the Civil Air Patrol (CAP). B D LT

O'BULEIVAR advised that he hgd Joined the CAP in 1953. ' -
In New Orleats, the CAP was divided into two grdups, one wyhich  _ -
met at Moisant Airport and the other held meetings at the .. . -

New Orleans Airport., A Captain DAVE FERR¥E was in charge of

the group which met at New Orleans Airport during 1953. FERRII

then transferred and assumed command of the CAP at Moisant -

Airport at about the seme time O'SULLIVAN thought OSWALD might -

have’ Joined. Assisting FERRIEat that time was a woman by the

name of GLADYS DURR, whom O'EULLIVAN believed was still 1iving ‘
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In discussing Captain DAVE FERRIE,O'SULLIVAN advised -‘d_“. g
that Re had recently learned that FERRIEwas a homosexual.. " ‘
He suggested if the FBI wished additional,background intor-

‘mation regarding FERRIE they contact MORR OWNLEE, Jefferson

Highway, who was a good friend of FERRIEand who was recently L,~=V-
arrested on mor 1ls charge. o A

,., s L6
- In fﬁff er discussing FERRIER O'SULLIVAN stated that he o
can recall an incident which occurred approximately eight B

years ago when FERRIEwas in charge of the CAP at Moisant
"Adrport. FERRIEhad acquired a reputation for being able to
hypnotize people and after one of the CAP meetings, he S
demonstrated his ability by hypnotizing a ROBERT RADELET
honetic) currently employed tor IBM

s

on. 11/86/63 4, New 0r1em»z Loutsiana _fig. ;" 89-69_

oy

SA'B KEVIN J. HARRIGAN md : . T- ' T
Date dlciuled : 11/26/63
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O'SULLIVAN turther advised that in making inquiry regarding jfg

Captain FERRIEK after learning of FERRIE'S possible friendship -

with OSWALD, he learned that the following individuals also fwje )

were members of the CAP possibly at the Bame time OSIALD vus_;;i:,

a member, _ . i .
 THQMAS M, cmp'ron v - Z S '""-ifr{-:'.S’-“f;::'{:if‘;:i'*-"- ;!
WILSON A XDUPLANTIS,.JR. (.  f7y =" L.

_ BARRY A XESTEVE, JR. =~ . ¢~ . 7 ,a. ‘
HELVIN COFFEY < . )/ )
WILLIAM D.MHARDEN,.JR.

JOSEPKKTHWPSON e / ~ e

-

& O'SULLIVAN stated that he did not know the exa.ct
address of these 1ndiv1duals or whether they were stin -
living in New Orlea.ns. LT SRR SE S e

C -

O'SULLIVAN advised that 12 OSIALD remained 4n the CAP
long enough to be eligible for an identification card, he- o
would have been issued one.and a record of this could probably
be obtained at CAP Headquarters Masonic Texnple Building, New
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, . e o _ DR S
, - Mr. JOSEFH #F, EHRLICKER, COmmander or Louisia.na g’
05v11 Air Patrol (CAP) advised that he was unable .to find e
¢ CAP applicationn identifiable with LEE H, OSWALD; however, hezezr

* did locate a record reflecting that OSWALD was enrolled asia & %
CAP cadet on_July 27, 1955, at which time he was given Serlal‘v

.{f{’ ~© Numbep 08b965 EHRLICKER stated that OSWALD was enrolled in

" the cadet squadron at Moisant Fileld in New Orleans. The file = -
did not reflect OSWALD's termination date, but CKER noted -
that his tern uould have expired on December 31, if not - -
renewed. . , ; 4 g ST R .
EHRLICKER noted that records prdinarily were not kept
beyond four years past termination. In accordance with this '

- policy older records pertaining to DAVID W. FERRIE have been
destroyed. EHRLICKER was able to determine that FERRIE's first
period as Squadron Commander was terminated December 31, 1954, -
He was working at Moisant Airport at this time. It was later
‘found out that FERRIE subsequent to this date was working with -
“the squadron at Moisant without official connection with the .
CAP. As of late 1955 he was no longer with the squadron. In ™
late 1958 FERRIE again became officially connected with the CAP
and he was terminated on December 31, 1960. Subsequent to this
date FERRIE set up a "spurious™ CAP squadron with no connection -
with, or recognition by, the CAP. EHRLICKER stated that a
voluminouc file was available pertaining to FEBRIE's most recent
CAP employment.
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"OSWALD 2rom Beauregard Junior High School. NEUMEYER advis

that he is about three years younger than OSWALD and was

E D-301 (Rev. 1-1840) ‘ t'ERAL BUREAU OF mvesnsnm BT S
: "455 SR R ‘;?
- Date___11/26/63
s Al e XT e -
T g MICHAEL PATRICK!NEUMEYER, 1541 Franklin Avenue,
- New Orleansj”®advised that he vaguely feécalls LEE’ HAEYEY'”"id T

y
-
~~;-‘-_, B

probably in the sixth grade at the time OSWALD was in the _ - ' .-

" ninth grade at Beauregard Junior High 8chool. NEUMEYER -

knew nothing regarding OSW
pertinent background data.

‘s friends, interests, or other - -
The only incident he could recall

which ever involved him and OSWALD was a f£ight between his
brother, JOHN NEUMEYER and OSWALD, which occurred while both
‘his brother and OSWALD were in either the eighth or ninth

— grade.
picking on him at which time his brother JOHN had a fight -

with OSWALD., MICHAEL could only recall that JOHN won the
Jlight and could not remember any turther details. -

{ | MICHAEL NEUMEYER stated that his brother JOHN who  __
o ~was in OSWALD's homeroom, might possibly recall: OSWALD and .
U be able to furnish more information than he could. He .

MICHAEL NEUMEYER recalls that one day OSWALD began:‘

advised that JOHN owned The Sands Motel, 801 Jefferson f{;j

Highway and resided at 1541 Franklin.; S T T

-
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O - 1l/26/63 ot New Orleans, Louisiana Fdol 89-69
- BA's KEVIN J. HARRIGAN and - _ - - ¢
a _Date dlctnted 11[ 26/ 63
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i The office wes located on the second floor of the o
-Baltér Builging locsted on Carondelet Street. — _ﬂanL;

EELING, age 24, whose mother lives in Gretma, LouisTita, &pd LA.

who is probably employed as an rport control tower operator_
in Corpus Christi, Texas, ANDRE LACKEON, age 22, who ‘was
atterding Perkipston JumiorlCollgge An Mississippi ‘were

. arrested by the Jefferson Parish, Louisiana, 2, Sheriff's O!fice n

and FERRIE was charged with Crime Against Nature and he, HARTEN

..~ . was charged with Vagrapncy. MARTERS said they were released and
.does not believe anyone was convicted as a result of the charges
-~ made against them., Another memberfof the Cuban Revolutionary

-— Front was LAWREN OX, about 25 years of age, who had béen

“ e

- born in a Eifln Cotﬁtry, but lived in qsz_gzlssps for most of Qr.ﬁ
. _:-"‘his nro._ FLT T L oppRok /t)*y’ | Lq,mi :

S ~About 1:00 PM, November 24, 1963, G. WRAY GILL stopped
~at 3330 Louisiana Avenue Parkway, " the residence of FERRIE and

PO

-

said he was looking for FERRIE, but MARTENS, who was home alone,
-said be was not in. - GILL stated that he had gotten word that .
LEE OSWALD, whken he was picked up, had been carrying a’ 1ibrary
card with DAVID FERRIE's name on it and that FERRIE should .

contact’ him, GILL, and he would represent him as his attorney.

In addition, GILL said that JACK MARTIN, an ex-policeman and 4~;

' .private detective in New Orleans, who MARTENS knows to be a

personal enemy of FERRIE, had gone to the police and the FBI
and said that FERRIE had stated in his, MARTENS' presence, that

the President should be killed and outlined plans to this eftect. -

" MARTENS said GILL was there approximately five to
ten minutes and lett."“; .,_ _ _ _ :1~”f

: At about 3 00 PM on November 24, 1963 he received
a call from FERRIE who said after MARTIN had related the
above information to him, that he had talked with GILL gad
there was nothing to worry about. MARTENS said he did mnot -

~ know if the call was loeal or long distance and that he made

an inquiry. concerning this and FERRIE replied something to-

- the effect that it was none of his business. During the - .
T conversation, FERRIE stated that the name of OSWALD did mot - ~ -
: ring iuﬂﬂ.with him and that he did not know him. ._.7.: Y- ——
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T e MARTENS said during his association with the Civil
Air Patrol that, under the supervision of FERRIE, the group.
had built a telescope to be used for Astronony, hut that to
his knowledge, FERRIE did not possess a telescope of his own,’

. He said FERRIE owned a .38 caliber revolver and a short. .:. ., .:

= 1961 .trom Fortier High School located at the corner of . .
.-Naéhville and Freret, New Orleans, and had attended Mcuain
-Junior High School located at. the corner of Nashville and

'.segregationist B T

.+ 30.06 caliber Mauser which had "peep" sights and no tele-_”fg;’

scoPic sights. SRR TR S g :;'_a TR L, e U« .,n.._‘..:,. .z».:;-.:-:“ -

L

MARTENS said he knows 'FERRIE .to be a great admirer
of President KENNEDY and that he would classify him as .a de-

Ty
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“In addition, MARTENS said he graduated in June, ;\1"

-

v
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Sath Claiborne New Orleane.:w~.bl R e fs;-d go“*
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MARTENS said LEE HARVEY OSWALD was unknown to hin

- until the assassination of the President of the United States

and that he has no knowledge which would shed any light concern-

- ing the assassination other than what he has read in the news-'

" papers and heard through other news medin.
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To his knowledge there has been no association 71;
between FERRIE and OSIALD . .
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: DEAN ANDREWS Attorney at lnw, Audubon Building,
N L Orleans, presently confined Hotel Dieu Hospital, New
Orleans, louisiana, advised that he met LEE OSWALD shortly ST
before July 4, 1963 He estimated the time of this meeting —ww
as late in the month of June, 1963,- He stated that OSWALD S
appeared at his office with several individuals who ‘impressed - -~
him as being homosexuals, ANDREWS stated that he could not
remember the identity of the people who came to his-office -
with OSWALD, - He stated-that he did »ot open a ‘file ‘on OSWALD
and further that OSWALD did not pay him for any legal service,
ANDREWS stated that OSWALD was concerned because he could not
obtain‘'employment and inquired of him if it would be possible .
to reopen his bad conduct discharge with the United States
Marines, ANDREWS also stated he was interested in the o
immigration status of his wife and was concerned with the legal
question of his citizenship status asd whether he had lost his
American citizenship in Russia. . ANDREWS stated that he talked
to OSWALD two or three times and asked OSWALD to bring his-
military discharge papers and his wife's passport and any
other documents he might have to his office, but OSWALD never .
produced the papers. ANDREWS stated that it ‘would cost $25

or $30 to obtain the necessary military records of OSWALD and
as OSWALD did not produce the money to cover this’ initial
expense ‘ no action vas tnken by him i {gw‘V OO

2 e

oL . btx. Lo 4 DTSR E

'“.‘~ ANDREWS advised that he hes searched his mind in en

effort -to identify the persons who came to the office with
. OSWALD and he cannot recall them, He stated that he recalled

one person whom he described as a Mexican who claimed he was
born in Texas. - From the appearance and demeanor of this - -- :
person - ANDREWS stated he thought him to be a hOmosexuaI;~3 o
ANDREWS stated that he never knew this individual's name but

- that he would 8it outside ot ANDREWS' ottice and wait tor'w

OSWALD - "' e T “ S . .\ &~

L R £ -
.-‘—5“*'}\' “‘ Tire - RN l“ ’ 7"'" L - .'—,‘._.‘.’_.‘ .
v' 1~ *;I“

- He recalled another individual whose name he believes
to be CLAY BERTRAND accompanied OSWALD to-ANDREWS' office. He
remembers this person as a youthful appearing person-age 22 - 23,
5'7", 160 pounds,. blonde hair and crew cut. ANDREWS stated

‘that although he has associated the pame CLAY BERTRAND in his

mind with the individual described who appeared at ANDREWS"* - :
officeswith OSWALD, he cannot be sure this individual - ‘was in-mgg”
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' 2 ct named CLAY BERTRAND

Shot. \,U. N b' ‘.. B AL A

y

—'","-/ lJ - ,"‘ 4 ‘4"’ B o ’ ‘." : » B -
" . ANDREWS advised that he vas in Hotol Dieu under o
sedation and asleep sometime Baturday night when the telephone
rang and a person who said his name was CLAY BERTRAND asked
him if he would be interested in handling the defense of LEE
OSWALD in Dallas, Texas, for the murder of President KENNEDY, :

: ANDREWS-statedvthat he told the person that he would-have to

consider this matter and made no notes regarding the-call.
He stated that BERTRAND did not lesve a telephone number. but

,told him ho would call hin back LT os,.\v?,,t,i~f~.

e oo

ANDREWS stated that on Sunday he spoke ‘with SAI
"MONK" ZELDEN, a New Orleans attorney and gsked him if he
would ‘be 1ntorested in assisting in the defense and while -
talking to. ZELDEN a news report cano in that OSWALD had been

- P P
- A .J. N L3 -,... '-‘. »,‘.)‘.-.’ ‘f" B
- ", . - . \. - — . . - agun

‘.. e ST e

|1 l
* ‘.v

T

". ou’
‘* ANDREWS stated that 1t was his beliet that CLAY

'BERTRARD was one of the individuals that had been in his

office:with OSWALD and the  name seems to be familiar but he

- has no idea who CLAY BERTRAND is or how he came -to contact"

him. ANDREWS stated that he has no file in his office on -

‘either. OSWALD or CLAY BERTRAND and he has had his secretary .

~_nake k- thorough search ot his records 'ith negative results."

&JJ t‘f st ' lu

. ANDREWS stated that tor the past several years he
has represented a number of homosexuals that have been involved
in minor local violations and he feels that he is well known
to most .of the homosexuals, in the French Quarter, - He stated
that he had no information that OSWALD was a homosexual..
ANDRE¥S stated that he would continue efforts to recall any

. a8dditional facts which would enable him to 1dent11y CLAY

..

e -

7("1.( L3

’o his office and obtained this infor-ation,“_“ffo:,

Peton Te ATIGN 'r.e. RS Sy L = “Re ilusel wtr deselon
‘;’;\_-f\‘_ Yy

- BERTRAND as.a possible associate of LEB OSWALD, Tine. *r:~*

Lo.'._-
- »
...,,.. Ul.oi"

ANDREWS stated that 4t is well-known that he has :

,beenlindﬂotel Dieu sipce Thursday, November 21, 1963, " He

‘stated that he has had to continue a number of Hunicipal -

Court cases and that anyone with connections among the . .

homosexuals in New Orleans could have known his location.”
He“stWeed that BERTRAND could not have contacted his vite '5553
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' ’ ' ' " Date November 25, 1963 )
. ~7Y- ALVIN ROLAN Bmmaouzr, 2427 Alvar Street, New T
OfTSKns, Louisiana, was contacted at the Second District - . To .
e Police Station, at Napoleon Avenue and Magazine Street.,
... . . BEAUBOUEF advised that at approximately 1 a.m., November 25,
-?i,' . 1963, he had gone to DAVID WILLIAM FERRIE's apartment at”
**° 7 3303 Louisiana Avenue Parkway to obtain a book from him
-t . and shortly after his arrival some New Orleans Policemen
AR some how connected with the District Attorney's Office '~
; "% ~. - -came in and arrested FERRIE, a boy named MARTINS and him-
© % self, after which he was- taken to the SecOnd District.
P . Police Station. 1”-'.,., : - ,;»»If?;,q et
L BEAUBOUEF stated that he had met FERRIE 8pproxi-’
L mately three years ago when. he used to play hockey. -
f s JIt was his understanding that FERRIE was in some way.con=
: ;ﬂ“ﬁ .  nected with the C4vil Air Patrol in New Orleans, and was ., —
S a2 learned individual. BEAUBOUEF stated that he had been - .
E~];g.j-' attending the John Curtis Christian High School and since .

i . he was falling behind in his subjects FERRIE had been
! 7717 % _tutoring him in” his schodl work. He stated that he guessed
Q.T: “ L -sigce his arrest he would be kicked out of school and -
EoLo-L '-appeared to be extremely concerned over this. When asked -:
. L.y ' why he had gone to FERRIE's apartment at 1 a.m. 'in the S

SER morning, he continued to state he had just gone for.a book."
- .. .. He was then asked about ‘his whereabouts for the past™"

- ' two or.three days and as to whether he knew LEE BABVEY

§ o OSWALD at which time he stated that he did not want to ' -
# .-+ . ' answer any more questions until he had consulted with his - -

e attorney, G. WRAY GILL, and wanted to know if he was free - =
:»:° " to leave. BEAUBOUEF stated he had been booked at’ ‘the S e e
s Second District on a state vagrancy charge and that’ they ' : RS

e had just released him at about 8 p.m. and wanted to know . :

whsid o 4f there was- ‘any charge or reason why he could qgﬁunqy‘u o

EEART leave: s e ’-‘Q'Tii N ,;;i et ’;:z;f{ Supes e

B B M LS M . : »

o “-BEAUBOUEE-was advised that he ‘was not’ being .
i charged or accused of anything but that it was desirous
'-that he submit to turther questioning and again he stated

A N R T N e e o e WO T
bl '}

j‘v" R ﬂ” .f K : . che o D '. ) . ‘.4 . 'ﬁ
: ?ng; — ;{??{5; '_‘Nee Orleaee, Leuisieea Fuf} ‘NO 89-69 -’if??“
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S he would nnswer no’ further questions until h
- his attorney.,r~f e e L LI ,T :
e e L L ’_~_ ' . oL L d,.L&..\-"_.;'.. i Lic. A » = .
oL o" ‘“f The following descriptive 1nformation was obtained
S ;through observation and 1nterview.,'». ._.“wfﬁf;bv‘
A ,y;:“ SRR ‘ Cor e
ot Name _‘,-; i ALvm ROLAN BEAUBOUEF
ioo et S Address . j‘“_ 2427 Alvar Street -
Co = o f;:,‘ A New Orleans, Louisiana -
N -"Vﬁt;él” Date of Birth. ,j‘} September 6, 1945 “’;,
DN e s Place of Birth AT _New Or]eans, Louisiana
- :’;‘ ' o ;jf“‘ Approximately'5'8" ’ -
Lo : - A Approximately 135 pounds e
Y e "'Sandy, curley," combed
PR et et " straight back T -
P o y;;z‘ -'Complexion ‘;?;Tf; Dark, with bad case o!
.’ - i \‘:'A_.‘-‘;P':n:-u-. FIA -l.s. SN acnpe .. B ,A: .n,;:.. . .},‘1 .
doet Ny “Scars and Harks““, None visible ™ =3 - ~ =
g ov Employment .. . Presently unemployed,
g - o . has been attending school .
SRR T ,t; Father~  * ¥ ' HERMAN A. BEAUBOUEF, -.
P e T .V,TT“'“”‘ ‘ TP Deceased - i -
e T Mother Ll ui. EVELYN BEAUBOUEF,,. -
{ LT e Ve L '};'ff[~ff;f,‘ 2427 Alvar Street”™ -
EoocAy B ;;;”“f,;bzg‘f " New Orleans, Louisiana -
gé Y UBrother 7> > 'HERMAN BEAUBOUEF;>. - .
! ] R L 2427 Alvar Street” ~ = 1
ST 1“f_f}”ff ‘New Orleans, Louisiana : "
Brother ... . U, " RONALD BEAUBOUEF, unknown
ﬂ:;i(, Tt _‘address on Willow Street,
ST T AL ATe, I New Onleans'"Lonisiana
Sisterf,‘,",. LZ07.777 . GLORIA GONZALES, ™. .
RTINS g Friscoville Street o
et Eigteg e BAdeh e Arabi Louisiangﬁ:-L‘ 5‘ : .
- . - ) - . - "m' ‘
A e Frw e 2L N
. T e - '_ N . . . » '
YR OREGIS V. JETIYOV Ladd R : C
LA DLAYrE 8 0L T e S e asREd
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*who must have a big file on FERRIE as they conducted a“‘

. the Civil Air Patrol Cadets and he recalled that’ FERRIE

3 e -

)
'

Ql‘
. 4

' .

Dete _NOvember 25, 1963

-

ey g o S e S B .

TR JACK 8, mr:n.’ 1311 North Prieur Street, New - e
OrI ans, ouisiana, advised that he was listening toa =~ =
TV program on WWL-TV reporting the life of LEE OSWALD

‘and reporting various interviews with people in New Orleans L
- that were acquainted with LEE OSWALD. MARTIN stated that o |

one of the people interviewed whose name he does ‘not ;-uf
know who he described as a white male, age early 20's, =

- wearing horn rimmed glasses, recalled that OSWALD had

been active in the Civil Air Patrol with DAVID FERRIE.::,ﬂ;
MARTIN .stated that when he heard this he "flipped®," -
MARTIN advised that in his occupation as a private 1nvest1- o
gator .he has had occasion to develop considerable {ﬂ:or-."
mation about PERRIE and reported it to RICHARD E.}Saoar,

. Special Agent, Investigative Division, Office of gg}ia ce

and Security, Federal Avjation Agency, Washingtom, D. C., . -

complete 1nvestigation of his activities in New Orleans. .

. several years ago. - MARTIN advised that he called IWL-TV

Station and -furnished the,station with background infor-

~mation about FERRIE, particularly his homosexual tendencies

and the fact that he formerly operated the Civil Air Patrol.
He also. told them that FERRIE was an amateur hypnotist and

_that 4t°was his idea- that FERRIE may have hypnotized LEE ' - |

OSWALD. and planted a- post-bypnotic suggestion thathe kill
the President. ¥l SERTI €5\ R ER NI ‘ -‘. il

. B B SO s o TR Ve S S s ‘1 the -
L oLESnapcT - 24 whD T « .

R MARTIN stated that he has visited in the'home of

- DAVID FERRIE and he saw a group of photographs of various ' '

Civil-Air Patrol cadet groups and in this group he is R
sure.he saw several years ago a photograph of LEE OSWALD .

.as a member of one of the classes. He stated he did not

recall the group that OSWALD was in or any other details. .
In addition he stated that FERRIE conducted military type
drills.with rifles, fatigue clothes and helmet liners of
claimed to have tayght-these cadets how to shoot.” MARTIN -
“stated that he bas observed in FERRIE's home a number of .
foreign made firearmg and- it 1s his opinion that FERRIE -

Lt \.l._ LA P .,. . .',,":4{ E . g .
’,t‘- * . LT S . A - . - ’_g

1 "“ | - k‘ ‘ : : ;'
¥ SRR [ R o ] ) - TR - 3 .
/25/63 New Orleans Louisiana ;";' NO 89-69 - ¢ ;
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"could have taught OSIALD how to purchase a roreign nade L
_ firearm or possibly have purchased the gun that was shown’
‘on television. He advised that he saw similar type'weapons T
;'at FERRIE'S home when he visited there two years ago.-.a. )

‘l-,
\‘. ‘52 \.!.“‘“"' wdit .2

Ao RSN HARTIN advised that FERRIE discussed with him the
charges ‘of crime against nature which resulted in his arrest ,
by Jefferson Parish authorities and he recalled that FERRIE N
had told him that one of the "kids that was a witness against
him"™ had moved to Mississippi from New Orleans and subsequently -
Jjoined .the United States Marine Corps. H e heard on tele-
~vision that OSWALD had been 'in the Marine Corps therefore

'Lﬁé}:~_ he surmised that OSWALD was that *'kid", that he ‘'was a witness. -

against FERRIE in the crime against nature charge that had S

| ;i‘f.,i joined the Marine Corps. MARTIN explained it might have -

been the same individual or a very close coincidence.

‘\

i "7 . MARTIN advised that he has reported this matter
LA to najor TROSCLAIR of the New Orleans Police Department, ..
ﬁ;f;" Intelligence Division, and he felt that Major TROSCLAIR

was not giving the matter sufficient concern so he ca11ed

'?§15 . Assistant District Attorney HERMAN KOHLMAN who was a former - =

newspaper reporter and who was very familiar with the

i FERRIE case as he had written various feature stories about
R FERRIE. MARTIN stated that he explained all of his ideas
s and suspicions to KOHLHAN - . ‘w»~i;“g@ e _
i';' "7 MARTIN advised that he was really suspicious of ;Ji f
B FERRIE's activities when he received a report from W. HARDY P
B DAVIS, a New Orleans Bail Bondsman, who told him that G. :
RN WRAY GILL, New Orleans attorney and employer of FERRIE had
ST called him to locate FERRIE who lives down the street from
B him and at the same time had denied to the TV station that
i*{;;; . 7. FERRIE was an employee of GILL's Office. DAVIS furnished
; "z’ L - MARTIN information that FERRIE had left town for Texas on v
;"ZEQ; + erridaz evening, November 22,»1963 which-information he _.’E’:E;;;Jc_.u
?-“ﬁff L=l iuf{f T ‘ _,,u}c:-_ o
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also. made available to Mr. KOHLMAN of ‘the District Attorney's '
" office. MARTIN stated that FPERRIE s a completely disreputable
person, .2 notorious sex deviate with a brilliant mind being
- highly ‘trained in mathematics, sciences, several foreign .
languages including Latin,' modern Greek nnd ancient Greek.
; - MARTIN advised that FERRIE had been educated in a seminary
: ~and subsequently expelled -from the Catholic Church . and.he, )
t . IARTIN suSpected him of being capable of committing .any type
i - Q of crime.”j‘t: L e AR _ ::J,;ﬂ o .
_ 7T Y- 7Y MARTIN stated that he felt that FERRIE's possible’ 7
) association with LEE OSWALD should be the subject of close -
.examination as he personally believed that he could be impli- -
.'cated in the killing of President JOHN r..xENNEDY. . —_— e
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Dete ] November 25 1963
L ' HENDERSON, "residence ‘address’ 1137 ‘North v
. * ¥hite Street' ‘employed by Auderer “"Dental’ Conpany, Inc., 50
Hagad Btreet] furnished tbe following informatiom:.’ CEL L N
“'..‘_ S e s ‘..x Ly IR - —’7 [ . - -—---'*---- e R R bonas - - o
- S aiv il gol Cu‘éﬂt’ de’ salesmn 1&'1956“?01' Piisterer
i Dental‘Laboratory Company, .227" Dauph:lne Streét. "The name LEF :
; OSWALD seemed to be familiar but that is all.” He did nmot ~ .
fecognize photographs 0f OSWALD taken while e dttended 9th
: grade at Beauregard School “in’ New’ Orleansj “and ‘when. he was .
. ' arrested'on November 22, 1963, for the assasgmation o2 ~ ™
President KENNEDY. HENDERSON advised " his wife died in March,”
T 1956, "and his mother in May, 1956, and he therefore was abseént
from work™ a great deal during this period and ordinarily would
. not have paid much attention to messengers who usuauy stay i
for onl‘y 8 short per:locl.~ S e wnl N
. - < ;_’4.,_;; .. SO R Loz e ] &¥,. .
e LG .." e
SAEES TR RN+ S S :
I ) . s T L
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on 1/ds/63°° New Orleans, Louisana F,., §o 89-69° Y
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" Telev that DAVE FERRIE, who Was commander of a
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AICC” OAI(G,’S [ ) ¢ - .-.'. " N "
~¥.. .. EDNARD VOEBEL, 4916 Canal Street (rear of

Quality Flower Shop), was recontactggxs/YOEBEL stated. 3.
-that he had just been advised by Bl LATTER of IDSUAé“

vil Air Patrol (CAP) Unit at Now Orleans in which - .. =+~

° - VOEBEL was a member, was & homosexual. VOEBEL stated

that now that he thinks about this situation, he'recalled
- that FERRIE secmed to be an "odd ball" who rode ‘a motorcycle
;and appeared very emotional. VOEBEL recalled that on .
one .occasion FERRIE cried while listening to somefmusic.'
VOEBEL stated that during the 1955 school year
- at Beauregard Junior High School he Joiged the .CAP. "f" )
He stated that a fellow student, ROBER ST4!§ (rFR) , A— -
"CAP.and invited VOEBEL .to join. . VOEBEL remembered that
he went with ESTAVE- to Moisant Airport in Kenner, Louisiana,
. to & .CAP meeting in the Eastern Airlines Hangar." VOEBEL
stated that.the meetings were held in a4 room located —. =~ "™

" . upstairs in the hangar.  He stated that DAVID FERRIE -°

was ‘not commander -of this CAP Unit at that time,” and ._1€]
he was unable to recall the identity of the ‘commanding "

'_ officer of this unit. He recalled having to fill-out.

" an application and having it signed by his mother- but1~f :
could not remember whether he vas. given an oath when ~.

Ave

'he‘doined. o ,’ R “,A.._‘;i*’qn-v\: ‘ '{ o f:* '.r.;- .:: '~“- :_ N _ ,,.j:g ‘:"m .-’:j‘h:..”\;-
-hf.tﬁ“‘L VOEBEL stated that the unit held meetings on

Sundays and sometimes on a week night. As best-he could
recall, the’ meetings were ‘held about once a week.- He
- said there were ‘two "Wings" which totalled roughly' 20*»
t0 .25 members, including a section for girls.'- He said

. he ‘could not remomber what the official designation

was for the unit other than being the Moisant Airport o

. Group. VOEBEL said he remained in ‘this group for about
one year and quit while he was ‘attending Fortier“High S
School-sometime in' 1956. - He recalled-that they attended

~ classes in Meteorology, Engine Mechanics, Flight Instructionm,

- Aerodynamics,” ‘Reading of Weather Reports, and Drills._,v-»
' He stated that the group never received any firearms

training of any kind while he was_a” member. f;jf‘“;: T
‘ ”l Tilects e . : . E‘ I
R . .-.S t« A “.‘...,J_ A,t“".‘\‘;u o oo ,: .-r_-‘_ .{.i:_t ’
R IS t;};saiﬁ 4';t:L,tof st f:"lvsi's i LR ~~C -
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- TETR He recalled that after he had been a member

. for approximately six months Captain DAVE FERRIE took ::
over command of the unit. VOEBEL stated.that FERRIE :

was reportedly very intelligent with several degrees,'g:
Lincluding a PhD in English, and was either a pilot or . .
",co-pilot for Eastern or Delta Airlines.  He believed :-: :
.FERRIE resided in Airline Park, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana, - ‘
at this time. VOEBEL stated that tho people giving o
: . instructions in this unit prior to FERRIE taking command. -
Gl taught their classes like regular school teachers.

#- "% He. said that under Captain FERRIE the training.became .
'~ _ more severe and drills wore intensified and.on occasion ;:J' T
.- Captain FERRIE used strong language. VOEBEL stated . e
%, ... .that he began to lose interest when FERRIE took: cOmmand -
>: . as’they began to drill in rifle squad formations using - .
A ‘}:,_‘regular wooden drill rifles and he folt that, ‘this instruction

..~ -had no bearing on the activities of tho CAP, .VOEBEL.:
~“‘stated that he persuaded LEE HARVEY OSWALD to Jjoin this
+  same CAP Unit and took OSWALD with him one time :on the .
. bus” to attend the meeting. VOEBEL assumed that:OSWALD
completed an application for membership at this fime ;é‘
.but could not say he did so for sure. He stated that _° ,
OSWALD attonded two or throe drills and possibly:four j;-«"
. drills at the most. He stated that it seemed funny, -
. . but- .he could, ‘romember OSWALD joining the unit but could-
not remember him as ever being there. IHc said OSWALD

i avadwds m YO o et

had a knack for being there and not boing noticed. -
loc said that OSWALD told him that the trip to Moisant =
Airport was too.far to go to attend mectings and he had
- decided to join a CAP Unit which met at New Orleans
B Municipal Airport on ;tho Lako Front. , Ak /a fZJ/
A ST yopRRL g tated that he Tator [Fad & alscassion .20,

. with DAVIDWERRETT, who was a member Lf the CAP-Unit ;"““‘,,
-at Now Orleans | Munlcipal Airport, and VERRETT told him *

-

#OSWALD had never attended meetings at that unit.- VOEBEL¢==E?_;*
stated that he was acquainted with VERRETT as VERRETT i
was taking ‘music lossons.on the saxaphone and clarinot § " -7 -
with®the same instructor’at Werlein's Music Store that § < -~

. VOEBEL took lessons fr VOEBEL identified this\music}
imstructor as. HC!ARD’@ORRHIES '_ who is-now the band --.___"
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B 3 VOEBEL stated he believes that OSWALD never-intended
_— . to-remain . 4in.the unit at the New Orleans Municipal,.
- = " Alrport and used this as an excuse to get out of. :the ;..
- iU .. CAP. .. -VOEBEL explained he.did not believe' OSWALD 1liked
LT authority nor did he like drilling and he did not really
%" - want to be a member of the CAP but he, VOEBEL, talked.
OSWALD into joining. VOEBEL stated that he could not .
. racall if Captain DAVE FERRIE was ¢ I—he—unit
- . .at the time OSWAILD attended meetings or wheothor OSWALD, :
7 «. attended me rior to Ca ;_;25331§_~aking command.A
T A ,.I,,...., -

SN VOEBEL stated that the only dther person he- S e

o4

. could’ recall as a momber of the Unit.at Moisant Aa
_Airport was (First name unknowp)A RONDELL (PH), who was’

~~%: 77 a radio man.. He recalled thaf RORDELL's father had §ﬁ i
0%, g radio license and. expected that his son through code™
. . % - "training at -the CAP .would get a liconse, too. .VOEBEL
CiT stated he had ‘no contact with FERRIE other than &t meetings
;. -7, with the CAP.’ .He stated that FERRIE never indicated .
' . ' to-anyone that he ‘was fond of guns’ ‘and appearad to be
. music lover of sorts..,éq» e e fj

'.x,,u__' ..

;." .:-- . f’-,-'~‘. . ._ : T S
SO .~ VOEBEL rocalled that one  time there was &

big meeting scheduled for the CAP at Alexandria,’ Lcuisiana.
and in order to get some training for the unit before ~ - ~ =¥
going to this meeting, Captain FERRIE arranged for a 'u‘ oo
LR one night bivouac. As beéest as VOEBEL can recall, this
"2+ . . bivouac was held on & farm in Kenner, Louisiana,;near .=
bl . Jefferson Highway, which belonged to a father of &
member of the unit.. He stated that tHey set up bunks
. in a barn. He recalled that Captain FERRIE told them .
. T  they were going to have some rifle shooting practice ;‘a
- +'%» and requested each member bring his own gun. VOEBEL = - -
S fstated he took his own personal .22 caliber rifle with ’__,,_
“BEYfi but it yained and they did not shoot. - VOEBEL statedZ ™™
.~ - 4 that OSWALD was not along on this bivouac as OSWALD
T had quit the unit sometime before this outing occurred.
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SR VOEBEL stated that after he quit the CAP in 1956
AT R he- learned that the Patrol was meeting in Kenner, Louisiana,
motE near Williams Boulevard and Third Street. He recalled .
,521" . . that he attended one meeting and noted there'wasLan old -
LT ﬁln,fighter plan nearby which was property of the CAP, - He
sy o ' stated that this was also during 1956, exact date unrecalled;
Trwl i - - and Captain FERRIE was no longer cOmmander of this unit. - - .
- He stated this was’ the last time he attended‘CAP'meetings.J
'+ » " 4’ During the interview with VOEBEL, he received.
i:;;* . & crank-type telephonecall from an unidentified woman -

who aamonished him for giving information over television
_which tended to bring .a bad reputation to New Orleans™ =~ ™
. and Beauregard Junior High. VOEBEL stated that he*had .
'also been frightened by a visit from someone who led him-
--to believe he was from Associated Press but acted very:
suspicious.~ VOEBEL' was advised of the Jurisdiction of -
'~ the FBI and that the FBI was not in a position to offer
him any protection. . He was advised that should he feel ~
he needed protection he. should contact the New Orleans
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' Mr. FELY RODRIQUE, Night Mapnager, Roosevelt Botel
fyrnished the following informa

—_— on from 1961 reg'istration :
WL c‘rds o! the hotel on the 1ollowing individuals- ot
-"4\ e . i ‘L ":”r A o et m
o . ,‘_‘.,_'_, e
TrLT 0 ofe . (FNU) REGAN and :

e _LEE BARVEY OSIALD. P CEEeIL :
e ST -No registration records could be located -on. JAI!ES

e F. RIZZUTO, ‘YVES LEANDEZ, ‘or -LEE HARVEY OSWALD for:the year.
EEER 1961.1...* AL h .__‘ B R IR G, 5.1 ILL.-,..;\_‘N el vl -_‘..4‘. AN u..s.L--ﬂ.‘:_ .

eyl ngY et ot T e e
AN 'I‘wo separate registrations were located with the
o last name of PERRY for the year

1961:
he denr 1981 g K feeay

=L :*1) ""‘“ % EARL H ERRY, ‘205 Garden Driv s Monr.og,,_j,pu:],siana, T
:..- .- 2% %1 ghowing employment-as Northeast Motors, Inc., registered Le'« -
V,;. _:---in on September 86,1961 at 7:23 PM, checking out; on,.

- e ‘“September -8, 1961 at 9:00 AM.. ox i torounz, ‘.f:':‘_ ALY
‘«z 2) T e, ‘and Mrs. E. Y, 2063 Citrus Drive, ﬁcal&. ;..C
e ’ Plorid"" no enpIoyiient shown ~registering~in~on April 20, :
BAE e ! 961 at 9 35 Py, checking out on April 23, 1961 at 6: 30 Ar—__

$LE R Two separate registration cards were located in 5 h
WL the name ot B.EGAN as iollows- o T . .:: SR .

i o l) R P, L;&BGIN, 5397 Lynbrook Houston, Texas employment,
T .. Pan Am Petrbleum Corporatisun, This individual z registered ,
:47 ..~ . ioto the hotel on four different occasions in the year La -
: '1961 as follows: . = A SN T —
' ‘larch 7 or 9 7: 07 pn, checking out, Harch lO 8 07 AM. E
B fJune 29, 7: 00 Pll, checking out ‘June 30, at 8: 00 Au, R
. "yEeptember 13, 1961, 1: 11 P, checking out 9: 15, 1951 -
: r » -‘- gt 4 29 Pu....‘ - . :'.?—. ':. . - ) : . -_.-..}»" . - .
- " October 16, 1961, 5: 30 pu, checking out October 18 1961
§ )&n 00 “' T . 4
TR, \,'r’f:;,»:-‘,'-;‘,;, ST T e
SRR L R e e e T e Sl
. one 11/25/63 ot | New Orleans Louisiana File } NO 89-69
" =~ 5, ' SA JAI&ES E SCH][ID’I‘ JR. - °ba1 D,,. dictoted 11/25/53
3 ;.'::: v ::".::'.,:::‘::: TR DLl o e FBL 16t the eaparty f the PRI nd o ocned 0
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RS ety el L
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w5 JESsbalri Tt v
5 - X3 _.x.f i .
('. W B --‘ - ;-JL.v.r -c D . '
i -‘; ‘.‘:‘ ‘.iQ'Q ' -.1"‘.\) : ;1 ,".‘::"" REPELA e Rl s ‘_ B . “.:
LT 2) - S TR v REGAN, 255 ,_Chestnut Street Brookap ‘New e
D e York, employhent, Columbia Cable Elétfff'ﬁ.Corporaflon,
%% v 7 . American Express Card nunber 008 020 924 0 C, checking .
S B in March 21, 1961, time not shown, checking out uarch 24 '
" 1961 at 7: 00 AM. . _ . :
Y = - . . L L
g e . Mr. RODRIQUE advised that at this time these are
ﬂ -~ .. - the only records available:; however, it is possible that the
b L

i . hotel does have records which may identify some of the services
. . '~ rendered which would include telephone calls made by the o
ie LT 1ndiv1dua1 1n which the ?BI may have an interest.
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I lre. _GLAD? URR, - 204 Shrewsbury Court letuirie e, ;-
- I.ouj.anpa, ~advised that she Ts Commander of the VoTeant. Cadat LT
uadron, - _Civil - Air Patrol. - She 8aid that she j“'rn'é'a“ms ~.-;v..‘. 3
" unit in-October or December,-1955. She said that DAVE ¢- 7. . 3 - o
¢ FERRIE had been expelled from the squadron at about-the ‘i'-.a Ce 0. '
- time she joined it. BShe said that she believes JOE LISMAN "~
. ‘'was Squadron Commander when she joined. She stated that - - - :
. ¢ she had no records of membership, nor did recall LEE L §
;" OSWALD as ever having been associated with the squadron. L. L
x' . " ."“*\0-‘. . b».' - RSV _-_: PR l-\vu -~ . 4 uv‘ ee (S (c N o 3 i
-‘\'1,- :' Ty " :‘i ..u. '.; -:.',-"h, PRV s::-.‘ ._yo..n Zds - s:"..: ".“' ) . J ’ I,
e TR S A vy Pl aTuvris A ol Tl o e :
LR TR T TR EUT Ts R YIS S A PIR L NS Lo o
————— .l
_ '.;': T ' i
S SRt P
LTI ~1
AR EORALE. olnme TINRIZ L Do
5 p eouins *j rlist oo { tiated bisoowva .
’ A)C. t_. : ) . B N N ‘ 2 c ) f_-‘ﬁ
G CRLLIVAT .'-u;-"?:-.z‘-sd.«::;xé.tt Lna2 Caemaclie chis ipe e '
SERY: i-.'r,:- 00 “the .1:..*::--1:,:«::10.: m::ad‘ ofens o Dawssans Police. o T
- Ee wtated .,,x-.., §iS h:‘.v_*' et 2Lt rle wolaziatinn oo
carLesurgird dun i paen, Lud nows nog g
i S
; ‘ L —ce
PP e . o po—
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o e <k, '_ N e L @ ¥ Lo R S Coe i Lol e e .
0n~ 11/25/63 _ o lﬂetairie, Louisiana _ __File f NO_89-69 s TR
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TOfficerir 0'SULLIVAN, 413 Bbritag',‘ﬁretna f'”‘ﬂa«‘, -
a, New Orleans Police Deparimenf "Vice Squad,: Tadvised 5 e
‘1hat'he dtténded BéaUreégard~Junior High School in_New Orlean!?/,;&gf”
Louipilna, contemporarily with LEE H. OSWALD. ' He saidgthutﬁJ g
,3* - during-this -time, in 1955,<he, O'SULLIVAN ‘was & cadetidn 2%f "
i . .the Civil Ajr Patrol (CAP) at New Orleanstﬁir rt.- atatcd’"' '
,‘:i'x.that e prevailed upon two pth!?’ﬁEKESimafes, JO] '
%3.°¢< and ED VOEBEL,. and OSWALD to consider joining
© 2.8t He said ‘that. he and ‘the others were about 15 years of age’
.}' at the time." He advised that THOMPSON joined the CAP Cadet,
. Squadron at . New Orleans Airport and that VOEBEL and OSWALD ﬂ‘ P
came to ome or two meetings, but did mot.join.' He thinks ' % L :;’;,ﬂ
~ they considered the airport location was too remote, :nd that . Sl
f;s;_ they then went to the CAP Squadron at Moisant Airport uxt aE
;sf?'?- was. Q'SULLIVANSs recollection that VOEBEL Joinbd the CAP  ..Iig.
:‘tgﬁ Squadron .there, :. . - 3L

. SO {.7« .. r"‘,;;._

- 5
', (-e ‘ ‘.,'y‘ . T z
i ):.. 7 41 .‘E Ve __‘I;Jc. & va

Regarding DAVID l FBRRIE O'SULLIVAR stlted thlt_&
FBRRIE was Squadron Commander at this approximate “‘time at ;.77
. New Orleans Airport, but bhe could not say for certaip "¥2
; that OSWALD-\.ver,mgz " FERRIE,  He stated that FERRIE leftxr'
* the squadron at this approximatc time and started his ‘own .°

squadron at Moisant Airport( ' '» 5 ;ixﬁﬁw *; ‘fanﬂf

:ur‘.{.‘\

SedNE R O'SULLIVAN stated that he had furnisbed ‘this inror-
~; mation to the Intelligence Squad of the New Orleans Police . -
- Department.. He stated that he had but little association - -
l11th OSWALD at Beauregard Junior High School, and knows nothiﬁg -»

Dan dscmd

- x ; . . : : 2 : R UL
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ot Osmgp'e actions while he was..a young. boy_,.that .l;eau in

any way_ dieloyal ‘to the United Bta.tea. -.s.z"-—",’-»'-h :--“i&.‘i,;vz,,
.;‘ ) "‘ “ A f)v LANTES A".“‘)_\”.’ ;,_ “'_\_l __{ jd‘ T
: g »EVANS .recalled -that his _wite 'lu.d tqld hi.n
IARGURITE OSWALD. was married twice. .He recalled that his - . _ " ;..~"
" wife informed him that at ‘the'time LEE BARVEY OSWALD's: Q. 5 DERA RIS
- father, who was MARGURITE's second husband, .died, MARGURITE .5 .. ° ~ "
. OSWALD was about seven months pregnant’ .with LEE mvx!‘.”..;
. OSWALD. - He_advised that his wife also had told him .thatr;»-
when MARGURI.TE OSWALD wm2nt-out.for an evening, .she would’ lea.ve
"LEE with‘a babysitter (name and address unknown), and: when,,
Mrs. OS!ALD would retnrn. ehe would notice that LEE lnd ss g
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N EVANS advised ‘that in a.pproximately May’ “of - 1955

: the OSWALD family moved .from the apartment they occupded . > *'°
~fat 1452 8t. Mary Street, and moved to an apartment om Exchange
- Place in New Qrleans, exact address unknown.. He. advisedhe

.~hadn't seen LEE HARVEY OSWALD #rom the time that he left :::

1452 St.:Mary, until about -the Spring of 1963, exactdate v
nnknown, whemOSWALD returned to New Orleans.s‘
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~p~mﬁmesnizeof,1963 emt,dateumcmmx mvzy osum
came to .his home looking for an apartment.- He stated: that
his wife," MYRTLE EVANS, answered the door and asked him "
~if he recalled LEE HARVEY OSWALD,  He -advised that he dia -
. remember' the boy and was surprised to see him again,~:EVANS:
- advised that his wife told OSWALD that she had no apartment’
-currently available, at which time they conversed for about:
an hour- -in the house. EVANS advised that during that brier
' period of time OSWALD mentioned nothing concerning hig®*f: 7+ T+
;' associstion or activity with ‘the Fair Play for Cuba’ Ounnittee &
" or any attachment with any other -official organizatiom.< He -
- advised that OSWALD 'had told him that he had married while..
‘" he was’'in Russia and when M4RTEE™ " EVANS queried him’as to
S whether OSWALD had given’ up his United States Citizenship -
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¢£"4~ O!ﬁ replied in the negative. EVANS stated that.he.did not
et notice at that .time whether or not OSWALD had any. baggage wi

Chimh He advised that-to. the best.of his: recallection,” OSWALD
;-arrived at ~his hame by public: t:ansportatinn- -He sdvised”xhst

;;House ipﬁNey ereans,.but cannqt.deiisitely be. "ﬁ:;
o \<l.“—~~p ,«‘ta? A 1“‘,;‘}" ,. ""T"‘-- . ~."."‘ ‘*!—J’ € s ‘,; iy _¥ B
; UEVANS stated that after this brief conversation,.ﬁiw

MYRTLE ‘“‘EVANsﬂsccompanied OSWALD in his search for amn' . Ti:& &5
-apartment. ' He advised that. it took them approximately* ™ + 3 ,
'rone-hali day to find the apartment on Magazine Street;:exact
address unknown. . He stated that his wife informed him that’ '
"~—~ OSWALD seemed pleased with the apartment at that .time, but’ .
; - said that he did not.believe his wife would like it becausew
%" while -OSWALD and his wife were An Russia, they lived in a new ' N
R _apartment. - OSWALD,advised EVANS, had 2l1so mentioned that he was
; "goipg to establish an apartment "in.New Orleans and then send.tcr‘
-f«-.his wite, who.pe believed at .that. time was in nussism&:f:fsw =
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B EVANS advised that. during the time he has known LKEaL
HARVEY OSWALD, .he cannot .recall any mention on the part.of . i
- OSWALD to assassinate President. KENNEDY. He stated that £ran.
..his association with. OSYALD, he .did nat think that OSWALD.

would be the type to assassinate President KENNEDY,:- He based

”,introvert . and & a recluse individual, who did not havef
- time to associate generally in social circles. He advised X
that he could be _wrong in his Opinion.,1 : Lo
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: JULIAN EVANS advised that ke recalls that sometime,“
A exact date unknown, MARGURITE OSWALD worked in a stocking -~}

:' ¥ . He stated that he ‘cannot recall the exact ‘name os
1ocation ‘of this particular establishment. He further advised

>

. that he does mot have-amy records available concerning the f;
- ocaupant of 1454 St. Mary Street and 1452 St. uary'Street,

* New Orleans, during the period May, 1954, and 1955. He stated

“’. that the present occupants of these residences are fairly "

. current and would not have any knowledge concerning OSWALD,"

“ne a d that his memory fails him as to the name of the
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